Stranka ¢. 122

RE: 6161380840 [EXTERNAL] OBJEDNAVKA Obj.24.10.2018 Vyskov

Odesilatel: "RS PRG Customer Service" 24/10/2018 09:19
pijemce: | N <

Dobry den,

timto potvrzujeme pfijeti a zpracovan{ Vasi objednavky pod nasim internim Cislem 6161380840.
Celkova Castka za tuto objednavku ¢ini 386.220,00,- K¢ bez DPH.
V pfipadé jakychkoliv dotazd nds nevahejte kontaktovat.

S pozdravem a pranim hezkého dne,

!us!omer !are !epresentative | Customer Service

Medtronic Czechia s.r.o.

Prosek Point, Budova B, Prosecka 852/66 | Praha 9, 190 00 | Czech Republic
Office +420 233 059 950

zakaznicky.servis@medtronic.com

medtronic.com | Facebook | Linkedin | Twitter | YouTube

LET'S TAKE HEALTHCARE
FURTHER, TOGETHER
This message has been marked as Medtronic Controlled

From:

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 7:32 AM
To: RS SSC Czechia

Subject: 6161380840 [EXTERNAL] OBJEDNAVKA

LEKARNA NEMOCNICE VYSKOV, pfisp.org. se sidlem
PURKYNOVA 235/36
Nosalovice
682 01 VYSKOV

Hvvscoves [ I
ICO 00839205
DIC CZ 00839205

Tato objednavka nabyva platnosti dnem potvrzeni a v pfipadé povinnosti
stanovené zakonem ¢&. 340/2015 Sb., nabyva G&innosti nejdfive dnem
uverejnéni v registru smluv. Smluvni strany se dohodly, ze uvefejnéni
zajisti objednatel.

OBJEDNAVAME: ¢. zakaznika |||
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STAPLER EGIA RADIAL BLK EGIARADXT 1 bal.
NABOJ DO STAPLERU CUTTER 90 030735L 2 bal.
NABOIJ DO STAPLERU 030455 3 bal.
NABOJ DO STAPLERU 030458 3 bal.

DEKUJEME:

Vedouci Iékarny: Mgr.
Objednal:

[CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVACY NOTICE] Information transmitted by this email is proprietary to Medtronic
and is intended for use only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information
that is private, privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient or it appears that this mail has been forwarded to you without proper authority, you are
notified that any use or dissemination of this information in any manner is strictly prohibited. In such cases,
please delete this mail from your records. To view this notice in other languages you can either select the
following link or manually copy and paste the link into the address bar of a web browser:
http://emaildisclaimer.medtronic.com
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